
 
 
From: Michael Nguyen [mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 17 May 2017 11:53 AM 

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Margaret Hogan 
Subject: Re: AM2016/33 Graphic Arts, (Issue number 4 - Metropolitan Daily newspapers) 

 
Dear Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik, 
 
In relation to the hearing in Sydney on 29 May and 30 May 2017, may I please request a video link to 
Melbourne for our AMWU Print division industrial officer Margaret Hogan to be in attendance? 
 
I will be attending in Sydney.   
 
Regards 
 
Michael. 
 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Michael Nguyen 
Research Officer 
Australian Manufacturing Workers' Union 
e. michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au 
m. +61 4 1111 4307 | p. +61 2 8868 1578 | f. +61 2 9897 9275 
w. www.amwu.org.au 

 
 
From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP  

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 9:29 AM 
To: 'Michael Nguyen' 

Cc: Margaret Hogan 
Subject: RE: AM2016/33 Graphic Arts, (Issue number 4 - Metropolitan Daily newspapers) 

 
Good morning, 
 
Please see amended Notice of Listing for your attention. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Suzie Kairouz 
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik 
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (03) 8656 4528 
Fax: (03) 9555 0401 
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au   
 
11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001  
 
www.fwc.gov.au 

 
 

mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au
mailto:michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au
http://www.amwu.org.au/
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Video Link to Melbourne 

 

Notice of Listing  
 

 

 
Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards 
  
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards 
  
Subject: Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010 – Coverage of the 

Award (Fourth Issue) 
  
Matter Number: AM2016/33 
  
 Graphic Arts, Printing and Publishing Award 2010 

 

Listing Details: 

The above matter is listed for Hearing, by Video Link, before a Full Bench at: 

10:00 am 
Monday, 29 May 2017 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney 
 

10:00 am 
Tuesday, 30 May 2017 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney

 
 
10:00 am 
Monday, 29 May 2017 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street  
Melbourne 
 
 

10:00 am 
Tuesday, 30 May 2017 
Fair Work Commission 
11 Exhibition Street 
Melbourne 

 

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE FULL BENCH WILL BE SITTING IN SYDNEY.  

Inquiries: 

All inquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Suzie Kairouz  
Phone: (03) 8656 4528, email: chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au, Fax: (03) 9555 0401. 

Fair Work Commission, 18 May 2017 09:22 am 
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